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BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

 

1013 Registration of CHARTER IP 

ENABLED SERVICES, LLC for a 
Certificate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity 
 

 
Application 25-02-017 

 

 
And Related Matter 

 
Application 25-02-018 
(CONSOLIDATED) 

 

(NOT-CONSOLIDATED) 

Application of TWC IP Enabled 
Services, LLC for a certificate of public 
convenience and necessity to provide 

non-facilities based Fixed 
Interconnected VoIP services 
 

 
Application 25-07-008 

 

 
 

E-MAIL RULING GRANTING REQUEST 

FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RULING 

 
Dated October 10, 2025, at San Francisco, California. 

 

 

  /s/ ZITA KLINE 

Zita Kline 
Administrative Law Judge 

 
 

 
 

FILED
10/10/25
04:59 PM
A2502017



A.25-02-017 et al. & A.25-07-008  ALJ/ZK1/abb 
 
 

 - 2 - 

From:  Kline, Zita <Zita.Kline@cpuc.ca.gov>  
Sent:  Friday, October 10, 2025 8:58 AM 

To:  ZZankel@Jenner.com; cpucFilings@Jenner.com; SuzanneToller@dwt.com; 

Jamie.Ormond@cpuc.ca.gov; Marianne.Divina@cpuc.ca.gov; DavidHuang@dwt.com; 
Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov; CLee@Jenner.com; DWTcpucDockets@dwt.com; 

Etchissa.Genesis@cpuc.ca.gov; robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov 
Cc:  alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov; ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov 

Subject:  A.25-02-017 , A.25-2-018, A.25-07-008, E-mail Ruling Granting Request for 

Extension of Time to File Ruling 
 

 

To the Parties in Application (A.) 25-02-017, A.25-02-018, and A.25-07-008:  
 
Good cause being shown, this e-mail ruling grants the request of TWC IP 

Enabled Services LLC, Charter IP Enabled Services, LLC, and BHN IP Enabled 
Services, LLC for an extension of time to respond to the Ruling Requiring Response 
to Administrative Law Judge’s Inquiries (“Ruling”), dated September 30, 2025.  The 
deadline for the aforementioned parties to file a response to the Ruling is 
extended from October 10, 2025, to October 15, 2025. 

 

IT IS SO RULED. 

The Docket Office Shall Formally File this E-mail Ruling. 
 
 

Zita Kline (she/her) 
Assistant Chief Administrative Law Judge 

California Public Utilities Commission 
(415) 703-3113 
zita.kline@cpuc.ca.gov 
 

mailto:Zita.Kline@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ZZankel@Jenner.com
mailto:cpucFilings@Jenner.com
mailto:SuzanneToller@dwt.com
mailto:Jamie.Ormond@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:Marianne.Divina@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:DavidHuang@dwt.com
mailto:Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:CLee@Jenner.com
mailto:DWTcpucDockets@dwt.com
mailto:Etchissa.Genesis@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:zita.kline@cpuc.ca.gov


A.25-02-017 et al. & A.25-07-008  ALJ/ZK1/abb 
 
 

 - 3 - 

From:  Zankel, Zeb C. <ZZankel@jenner.com> 
Sent:  Thursday, October 9, 2025 1:48:05 PM 

To:  Wilson, Seaneen <Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov> 

Cc:  CPUCFilings@jenner.com; DavidHuang@dwt.com; DWTcpucDockets@dwt.com 
DWTcpucDockets@dwt.com; Etchissa.Genesis@cpuc.ca.gov; CLee@jenner.com; 

Seaneen.Wilson@cpuc.ca.gov; robert.osborn@cpuc.ca.gov; SuzanneToller@dwt.com; 
Jamie.Ormond@cpuc.ca.gov; Marianne.Divina@cpuc.ca.gov;  

Subject:  [EXTERNAL] A.25-02-017 [Consolidated]:  Request for 3-Business Day 

Extension 
 

 

Dear Administrative Law Judge Wilson, 
 
Pursuant to Rule 11.6, TWC IP Enabled Services LLC, Charter IP Enabled 

Services, LLC, and BHN IP Enabled Services, LLC (collectively, “Charter”) 
respectfully request an extension of time to respond to the September 30, 2025, 
Ruling Requiring Response to Administrative Law Judge’s Inquiries (“Ruling”).  
Specifically, Charter requests an extension of 3 business days to file a response to 
the Ruling, i.e., from October 10, 2025, to October 15, 2025.  Charter is requesting 

additional time in order to finalize internal approvals and apologizes for the late 
request. 
 
There are no other parties to this consolidated proceeding and so Charter has not 
polled other parties’ positions on this extension request. 

 
Much thanks in advance for your consideration of this request, which has been 
sent to the entire service list. 
 
 

Zeb C. Zankel 

Jenner & Block LLP 
 

525 Market Street 

29th Floor 
 

San Francisco 
 

, 
 

 CA 
 

  
 

94105-2708 
 

   |    
 

jenner.com 

    

+1 628 267 6812|   Tel 
+1 415 599 5310|   Mobile 
ZZankel@jenner.com 
Download V-Card 

 

   |    
 

View Biography 
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